Gloucestershire Integrated Care System - 
Market Engagement Questionnaire

To register for the engagement and a 1:1 session please complete the Questionnaire and return to scwcsu.whprocurement@nhs.net making sure to include "Gloucestershire Integrated Urgent Care" in the subject line.
 
	Organisation Details

	 
	Please complete white cells:

	Organisation name
	

	Organisation address
	

	Type of organisation:
(eg. PLC, Ltd, Not-for profit organisation)
	Public limited company ☐
Limited company ☐
Limited liability partnership ☐
Third or voluntary sector ☐
NHS organisation ☐
Other (please specify) ☐               

	Website Address:
	

	If you were to bid for this opportunity what would be your likely bidding structure?
	Contract-holding provider company   ☐
Consortium ☐
Subcontractor (no contract-holding partner identified) ☐

	Would you like us to share your contact details with other provider organisations expressing interest in this opportunity, to help facilitate potential partnering/sub-contracting opportunities?
	Yes ☐
No ☐

	e:Procurement System - Registration

	The Commissioner will be conducting the procurement via its e:procurement platform Atamis: https://health-family.force.com/s/Welcome

Please can you indicated whether you are registered on Atamis and provide your company name and main email address (as registered)



	Yes ☐
No ☐

Company name (as registered):

Email address (as registered):
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	Market Engagement Attendees

	 The Commissioner Market Engagement will be split into two separate elements:

1.	Commissioner Presentation
2.	Supplier Requested Session	

	Do you wish to attend the Commissioner Presentation Session?
	☐ Yes
☐ No

	Do you require a 20-minute Commissioner Session? 
This will be undertaken virtually
	☐ Yes
☐ No

	Attendee 1 name
	

	Attendee 1 email address
	

	Attendee 2 name
	

	Attendee 2 email address
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	Service Specific Feedback
(Please use no more than 250 words per question response)

	Why would you specifically want to provide this service?
	

	What do you believe the key challenges would be in delivering an Urgent Care Service to Gloucestershire? 

	

	What do you believe to be the key considerations around the delivery of the Integrated Urgent Care provision?
	

	Are there important things you think should be excluded from the Specification?
	

	What data would you need to see to support you being able to submit a viable bid?
	

	How would you like to see the payment mechanism structured? 
	

	How long do you think the mobilisation period needs to be?




	

	Any Further Considerations we should consider as part of a formal procurement
	


 
 
An expression of interest to attend this Market Engagement is no indication of a commitment to participate in the future tender process nor does it infer any special status on those Providers who do attend. An expression of interest in this will not automatically entitle involvement in any future procurement exercise. Any procurement conducted as a result of this will be undertaken separately and all organisations wanting to participate will need to respond to the procurement instructions as and when it is published.
 
Providers who do not attend this Market Engagement will still be able to apply for the Procurement in the future. Please note that this Market Engagement does not represent a formal stage in the procurement process and attendance will play no part in any subsequent evaluation process.
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